Mastercreation TFS

From: DIPIKA MISHRA <Dipika.Mishra@itc.in>

Sent: 02 May 2024 11:33

To: Mastercreation TFS; Mumbai Purchase; Jayesh Deherkar

Subject: RE: NEW PAYMENT DETAILS FOR MUMBAI DIST- SHIVAY DISTRIBUTION
Attachments: SHIVAY DIST YES BANK CHEQUE.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Pfa cancelled cheque of Shivay distribution

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 01 May 2024 10:40

To: DIPIKA MISHRA <Dipika.Mishra@itc.in>; Mumbai Purchase <mumbai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: NEW PAYMENT DETAILS FOR MUMBAI DIST- SHIVAY DISTRIBUTION

***Received from external e-mail address (non ITC domain). Exercise caution while clicking any attachments or links!!!**%*
Dear sir.

Please attached cancelled cheque.

Thanks & Regards,
Omkar Sawant

From: DIPIKA MISHRA <Dipika.Mishra@itc.in>

Sent: 30 April 2024 12:15

To: Mumbai Purchase <mumbai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Jayesh Deherkar
<jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: NEW PAYMENT DETAILS FOR MUMBAI DIST- SHIVAY DISTRIBUTION

You don't often get email from dipika.mishra@itc.in. Learn why this is important




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,

Kindly update on payments.

From: Mumbai Purchase <mumbai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 25 April 2024 15:30

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: DIPIKA MISHRA <Dipika.Mishra@itc.in>

Subject: NEW PAYMENT DETAILS FOR MUMBAI DIST- SHIVAY DISTRIBUTION

***Received from external e-mail address (non ITC domain). Exercise caution while clicking any attachments or links!!!***
Dear Omkar,

Kindly find attached new payment details for MUMBAI DIST- SHIVAY DISTRIBUTION and update the same.

Regards

Khushal Gosavi | Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd| E: mumbai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com | www.k-hospitality.com| Think before You print. |

Mobile No - 7506099544

#Besaw-

AT HOME | WORK | TRAVEL



From: DIPIKA MISHRA <Dipika.Mishra@itc.in>

Sent: 24 April 2024 03:03 PM

To: Mumbai Purchase <mumbai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: NEW PAYMENT DETAILS FOR MUMBAI DIST- SHIVAY DISTRIBUTION

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Pls share with your finance team and make the payment accordingly

From: DIPIKA MISHRA

Sent: 22 April 2024 11:44

To: Mumbai Purchase <mumbai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lionel James Pinto <LionelJames.Pinto@itc.in>; RAVI SHAH <Ravi.Shah@itc.in>
Subject: NEW PAYMENT DETAILS FOR MUMBAI DIST- SHIVAY DISTRIBUTION

Dear Sir/Mam,

This is to inform you that Mumbai distributor- Shivay distribution pvt Itd have closed their previous bank account, and shifted banking to YES bank.
please find the details below .

BENEFICIARY NAME : SHIVAY DISTRIBUTION PVT LTD

BENEFICIARY BANK : YES BANK LTD

BENEFICIARY BRANCH :VIKHROLI WEST, MUMBAI.

BENEFICIARY ACCOUNT NUMBER : 092884600000441

IFSC CODE : YESB0000928.

Please do all the payment in the above YES BANK ACCOUNT ONLY.

ATTACHMENT : YES BANK CHEQUE.

Disclaimer: This Communication is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) and shall not attach any liability on the originator or ITC Ltd./its
Subsidiaries/its Group Companies. If you are the addressee, the contents of this email are intended for your use only and it shall not be forwarded to any third
party, without first obtaining written authorization from the originator or ITC Ltd./its Subsidiaries/its Group Companies. It may contain information which is
confidential and legally privileged and the same shall not be used or dealt with by any third party in any manner whatsoever without the specific consent of ITC
Ltd./its Subsidiaries/its Group Companies. If this Email is received in error, please contact the System Administrator of ITC Limited at webmaster@itc.in by
quoting the name of the sender and the Email address to which it has been sent and then delete it. Please note that ITC Ltd/its subsidiaries/its Group Companies
accept no responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this Email and any attachments. Please be advised that Email
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communications will not result in an agreement binding ITC Ltd/its subsidiaries/its Group Companies. Such contracts should be executed separately and only
by managers authorized in this behalf.

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
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